PROCEEDINGS OF THE

TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE
Wednesday, June 11", 2008 — 1:30 p.m.
Grand Forks City Hall Conference Room A-102

CALL TO ORDER

Earl Haugen, Chairman, called the June 1 lth, 2008, meeting of the MPO Technical Advisory
Committee to order at 1:34 p.m.

CALL OF ROLL

On a Call of Roll the following members were present: Jane Williams, Grand Forks Traffic
Engineer; Nancy Ellis, East Grand Forks Planner; Brad Gengler, Grand Forks Planner; Stacey
Hanson, NDDOT-Bismarck; Greg Boppre, East Grand Forks Consulting Engineer; Les Noehre,
NDDOT-Grand Forks; and Dale Bergman, Cities Area Transit Superintendent.

Staff present were: Nancy Ellis, MPO Planner, Senior; Teri Nelson, MPO Planner; Ali Rood,
MPO Intern; and Peggy McNelis, MPO Executive Assistant.

Guests present were: Paul Benning, NDDOT-Bismarck; Troy Schroeder, NWRDC; and Bob
Kost, SEH Engineers.

INTRODUCTIONS

Haugen requested that, because there are new people here today, he would like for everyone to
introduce themselves.

DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM

Haugen declared a quorum was present.

MATTER OF APPROVAL OF THE MAY 7™, 2008 MINUTES OF THE TECHNICAL
ADVISORY COMMITTEE

MOVED BY BOPPRE, SECONDED BY BERGMAN, TO APPROVE THE MAY 7™, 2008,
MINUTES OF THE TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE, AS SUBMITTED.

MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.

MATTER OF UPDATE ON DOWNTOWN PLAN

Haugen introduced Bob Kost, SEH Engineers, and stated that he was present today to give a
brief overview on the status of the Downtown Plan Study, specifically regarding traffic issues.

1



PROCEEDINGS OF THE
TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE
Wednesday, June 11", 2008

Kost reported that they started this study about a month ago, when Dan Jochum and himself met
with City staff from both Grand Forks and East Grand Forks. He stated that they spent time
taking photos and getting to know the lay of the land, as well as gathering data from previous
plans and from the City’s GIS.

Kost commented that Mr. Jochum and himself, as well as several other members of their team,
are here today and tomorrow to both gather additional data, and to share information already
collected.

Kost explained that Maxfield Research will be meeting with business and property owners on
both sides of the river in order to get the additional data needed. He added that that firm is also
looking at socio-economic data for both communities including growth patterns, lease rates, real
estate market conditions, etc., so that they data can help with the planning process they will be
doing. He stated that their Traffic Engineer has received the traffic count and turning movement
data from both cities, and they just recently added that information to their base map. He
referred to that map and went over the information briefly.

Kost stated that with the data already collected, including turning movement counts at five
locations in East Grand Forks, and several locations in Grand Forks, they can now begin
generating scenarios for redevelopment. He said that as he understands it, as they start
generating the scenarios they will look at what the impact, whether it is residential or some other
use, as well as the quantity of new uses, will be to the downtown traffic flow. He added that
once they have this information they will forward it on to A.T.A.C., as well as to plug it into a
Synchro model in order to get an understanding of what impact, if any, new development or
redevelopment will have on both downtowns.

Haugen commented that they do have a project programmed to upgrade the signals on DeMers
Avenue in Grand Forks, so part of the analysis will be to look at the 2002 Downtown Study to
make sure it is still relevant, and if not what recommendations may need to be made to make it
relevant to the signal coordination project. He added that there are a few other things that will be
looked as well: 1) the option of having a transit circulator in the downtowns; 2) one-way pairs
out of Grand Forks’ downtown - 3™ Street and 4™ Street; and all of these will be premised on the
full intersection at 5™ Avenue N.W. being constructed in 2010.

Kost stated that the transit circulator option is an interesting one. He explained that last time
they were in town the idea of a transit circulator was discussed as a method for people to get
from one place to another within the downtowns without having to use their vehicles. He added
that they would be able to park once, but still get to and from their desired destinations.

Williams commented that she really likes the idea of a transit circulator, not only for visitors, but
for those that work downtown. She explained that it isn’t a matter of distance, but rather a matter
of time that is the problem.

Ellis reported that one thing she did not get a chance to mention earlier is the fact that the
housing in the downtown area is primarily for students and lower income individuals, and it



PROCEEDINGS OF THE
TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE
Wednesday, June 11", 2008

would be nice to see some more upscale housing for young professionals, particularly in East
Grand Forks. Kost agreed that there is a need for higher quality rental units in the downtowns.

Kost asked if the transit circulator would be operated by the transit operators. Haugen responded
that that would be one option, but another would be to have it operated privately. He added that
there are actually two kinds of circulators, there is the daytime circulator that Ms. Williams
discussed, and the other would be the nightlife circulator. Kost commented that one of the things
they will be exploring is the organizational structure, and specifically the idea of a more focused
organization. He stated that they have found, especially in communities that have a tourist
component to them, is that the merchants, city, and other organizations pool funds to run the
circulator free of charge. He said that this actually saves you money because you don’t need a
parking space for every single trip, therefore less parking is required in the long run. Williams
asked, if it is decided that we should have a transit circulator in the downtowns, will the issue of
a two hour parking limit be looked at to see if it should be increased for those that park and use
the circulator. Kost responded that that is something that would certainly need to be looked at at
that time.

Williams commented that there is also the issue of no facility, no CVS type of store in the
downtown area where a person can pick up a loaf of bread, milk, etc., so she would like to
request that they look at somehow getting something like that to consider locating in the
downtown area.

Haugen stated that one last traffic specific issue is the proposed redevelopment of the Civic
Center, and the reallocation of over two hundred parking spaces there that are currently
dedicated to the high school students at Central if and when that should occur. He said that one
proposal is to move them to the parking lot on the wet side of the dike by the river, and another is
to give them the upper floors of the parking ramp across from the school. He stated that the main
issue with this is the question of where the students will park, should they be given the parking
lot on the wet side of the dike, during high water events, and how it will impact DeMers.

Further discussion on student and staff parking issues and options ensued.

Kost reported that they will be holding a planning workshop at the Grand Forks Herald this
evening from 5:30 p.m. to 7:30 p.m., and all are welcome to attend.

Information only.

MATTER OF UPDATE ON CENTRAL AVENUE CORRIDOR STUDY

Ellis reported that at the April East Grand Forks Planning Commission meeting it was decided,
with direction from the East Grand Forks City Council, that the Central Avenue Corridor Study
should be studied further due to the opposition of the business owners to the recommendation to
reduce the width of the frontage roads. She stated that a meeting was then held to develop a
process and timetable on what needs to be reviewed and how to do it (a copy of which is



PROCEEDINGS OF THE
TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE
Wednesday, June 11", 2008

included in the packets). She explained that after the April Planning Commission Meeting,
Barry Wilfahrt from the Chamber of Commerce, agreed to act as a liaison between the business
owners along the corridor and herself, so he met with them to get a better idea of their concerns
and objections to the study findings and recommendations, and brought that information back for
discussion.

Ellis referred to page 13, the process outline, and went over it briefly.

Ellis reported that Ms. Nelson and herself attended a training workshop for bike and pedestrian
facilities in Bemidji recently, and the gentleman that was doing the training basically helped
AASHTO write their bike and pedestrian guidelines so he did provide her with some helpful
hints. She stated that he did say that once you say you are going to remove portions of a
roadway, you will really have a battle, so he provided some other options for locating bike and
pedestrian facilities along the corridor, and she will be presenting those options to the
commission at their meeting on June 231,

Benning asked, if you have a 10-foot wide multi-use trail off the roadway, can you still take the
roadway and narrow it down to add an additional bikeway along that roadway. Haugen
responded that you can. Benning asked if it would be eligible for federal aid. Haugen responded
that it would depend on what the multi-use trails are actually used for as statistics indicate that
bicyclists are safer on the roadway that on the trail. He stated that if you read the AASHTO
bicycle design guidelines the preference is to put them on the street, and the last preference it to
put them on a side path. Benning said that he knows that AASHTO makes a design guide for
bikes and peds, and you might want to look at that and see how it addresses it if you already have
a 10-foot wide multi-use path. Ellis responded that there isn’t a multi-use path, that that is part
of the reduced frontage road recommendation. She added that most of the City Council members
prefer the multi-use in the right-of-way option the best.

Haugen commented that they hope to have more information on this at the July meeting, and to
finalize it in August.

Information only.

MATTER OF UPDATE ON 322 AVENUE SIGNAL COORDINATION STUDY

Haugen reminded the committee that they did approve the scope-of-work for this study at their
May meeting. He stated that the request for proposals were sent, four responses were received,
and the selection committee met and recommended to the MPO Executive Policy Board that they
approve hiring Alliant Engineering, with Ulteig Engineering as their sub-consultant, to do the
study.

Haugen referred to the packet, and pointed out that the final scope-of-work was included. He
stated that they did negotiate with Alliant to get them to move their schedule up a little. He
added that they met with them yesterday for the first time as they were here to observe the



PROCEEDINGS OF THE
TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE
Wednesday, June 11", 2008

operations on 32" Avenue. He reported that they are almost completed with Task #1, and have
already begun Task #2. He said that they will be back again at the end of June in order for staff
to review and critique their existing conditions report, and they will then begin studying
coordination options, and will then come back in July with their final strategies.

Williams commented that an interesting fact that came about after the counts were completed
was that our peak hour is on Saturday. Benning asked why they thought this was the case.
Williams responded that it appears that it is caused by the fact that our Canadian neighbors are in
town at that time.

Benning asked where the Alliant Engineering firm was located. Haugen responded that their
principal office is located in the twin-cities. He added that this is the first time the MPO has
hired them to do a study, but they have done a lot of work in the Bemidji area. He stated that one
of their principal engineers is Bob Green, who has worked quite a bit with URS, so we are
somewhat familiar with his work. Noehre commented that just from the short meeting they had
with them yesterday they appear very competent, and he is quite impressed with the fact that
they were able to catch things that ranged from very small issues to very large issues.

Information only.

MATTER OF UPDATE ON MINNESOTA/4™ AVENUE CORRIDOR STUDY

Ellis reported that they have kicked off the study by holding their first steering committee
meeting, and an open house on May 14™. She said that they had good attendance at the steering
committee meeting, and they discussed what the purpose of the study was, what they are looking
for, and came up with some good ideas. She referred to the packet, and pointed out that
beginning on Page 30 she did include the minutes from that meeting.

Ellis commented that there was a lot of discussion on how we can preserve the granitoid,
particularly how it can be done without keeping it in it’s present location because it is in such
terrible shape in may areas of the roadway.

Ellis stated that she did send out approximately a 140 neighbor notices, and they had about eight
people attend the public meeting. She added that when the steering committee, staff, and the
consultants walked the corridor earlier that day, they did have the opportunity to talk to some of
the neighbors, and it appeared that many of them really don’t care what they did, and several
would like to see it removed totally while some others would like to see it preserved.

Ellis said that the consultants took all the comments received from all entities including the
neighborhood, the engineers, the historical preservation society, etc., and will present those
findings at a meeting on June 25™ at Phoenix School at 5:30 p.m.. She added that the consultants
also prepared a newsletter that was mailed out earlier, and will be mailed out again next week.



PROCEEDINGS OF THE
TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE
Wednesday, June 11", 2008

Benning asked if they received comments from SHPO. Ellis responded that a SHPO employee
actually sat on the steering committee, as did a member of the Grand Forks Historic Preservation
Commission.

Haugen stated that the key issue here is the relationship between our local preservationists and
the state. He explained that they haven’t been in agreement on this issue in the past, with the
local entity agreeing that all the granitoid need not be placed on the register, only certain
segments, but the state placed it all on the register based on an ad hoc citizen group’s insistence.
He added that even now the staff person for the local preservation committee is trying to get the
city to focus on only a couple of streets, and then allow that the rest of it be updated with newer
pavement as needed, however, they are still dealing with people that want to keep all of it at all
cost.

Benning commented that NDDOT recently had a project in Valley City that required dealing
with trolley track, and SHPO made them take a chunk of it out and place it elsewhere for
preservation purposes. Williams said that that is another thing, that there were trolley tracks
through this area, as well, that were taken out during World War II, and the steel was used for the
war effort, and the granitoid was replaced with concrete, so there are actually areas where the
grantioid has already been displaced.

Benning said that he would think it would make sense to remove a piece of the granitoid and use
it somewhere else, say in a park or something, in order to preserve it for prosperity. Williams
responded that they have already done that. Haugen explained that the flood protection project
disturbed some of the granitoid, as did the new water facility that went out past the interstate, and
several four by four or two by four sections of the granitoid was removed, documented, video-
taped, and placed elsewhere within the city. He added that they also used colored and stamped
concrete in some of the areas in which the granitoid was removed, so a lot of mitigation along
this corridor has already occurred.

Haugen commented that some people in the neighborhood feel that by retaining the granitoid it
will help slow down traffic through the area. Noehre responded that he was just going to bring
that issue up. He explained that they often hear that same thought, but in reality rough roadways,
railroad tracks, etc., are very poor traffic calming solutions. Williams added that rough roadways
also make it hard for bicyclists to use it; and for people walking in the crosswalks, especially
handicapped people; and it is noisy.

Ellis reported that the steering committee walked the corridor from one end to the other, and
back, looking at all of the pavement and visiting with people in the neighborhood. She stated
that it seems that those that want to keep it seem more apt to attend the meetings, while those that
don’t want to keep it don’t attend, and somehow we need to get everyone to voice their opinions.

Discussion on various mitigation options ensued.

Information only.



PROCEEDINGS OF THE
TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE
Wednesday, June 11", 2008

OTHER BUSINESS

1. Solicitation For JARC/New Freedom Projects

Haugen reported that there is actually solicitation occurring right now for JARC and New
Freedom funds, both in North Dakota and Minnesota. He stated that the North Dakota
applications are due to be submitted to the MPO on June 13™ and the MPO Executive Policy
Board will be meeting on June 19"™ and will be asked to act on any applications submitted. He
said that applications for the Minnesota funds are only for the JARC program, and are not due
for another month.

Noehre asked what JARC and New Freedom are. Haugen responded that they are programs for
transit funding. He explained that JARC stands for Job Access Reverse Commute and New
Freedom is for new services for primarily the elderly and handicapped sectors. He stated that
Grand Forks is submitting something. Bergman explained that they are submitting applications
for funds to continue running Route 12/13; to change the Saturday transit hours to 8:00 a.m. to
4:00 p.m., which will allow for an additional two hours of transit service; and to purchase a Dial-
A-Ride vehicle.

ADJOURNMENT

MOVED BY WILLIAMS, SECONDED BY NOEHRE, TO ADJOURN THE JUNE 11",
2008, MEETING OF THE TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE AT 2:32 P.M.

MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.
Respectfully submitted by,

Peggy McNelis,
Executive Assistant



	CALL TO ORDER
	CALL OF ROLL
	INTRODUCTIONS
	DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM


<<
  /ASCII85EncodePages false
  /AllowTransparency false
  /AutoPositionEPSFiles true
  /AutoRotatePages /All
  /Binding /Left
  /CalGrayProfile (Dot Gain 20%)
  /CalRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CalCMYKProfile (U.S. Web Coated \050SWOP\051 v2)
  /sRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CannotEmbedFontPolicy /Warning
  /CompatibilityLevel 1.4
  /CompressObjects /Tags
  /CompressPages true
  /ConvertImagesToIndexed true
  /PassThroughJPEGImages true
  /CreateJDFFile false
  /CreateJobTicket false
  /DefaultRenderingIntent /Default
  /DetectBlends true
  /DetectCurves 0.0000
  /ColorConversionStrategy /LeaveColorUnchanged
  /DoThumbnails false
  /EmbedAllFonts true
  /EmbedOpenType false
  /ParseICCProfilesInComments true
  /EmbedJobOptions true
  /DSCReportingLevel 0
  /EmitDSCWarnings false
  /EndPage -1
  /ImageMemory 1048576
  /LockDistillerParams false
  /MaxSubsetPct 100
  /Optimize true
  /OPM 1
  /ParseDSCComments true
  /ParseDSCCommentsForDocInfo true
  /PreserveCopyPage true
  /PreserveDICMYKValues true
  /PreserveEPSInfo true
  /PreserveFlatness true
  /PreserveHalftoneInfo false
  /PreserveOPIComments false
  /PreserveOverprintSettings true
  /StartPage 1
  /SubsetFonts true
  /TransferFunctionInfo /Apply
  /UCRandBGInfo /Preserve
  /UsePrologue false
  /ColorSettingsFile ()
  /AlwaysEmbed [ true
  ]
  /NeverEmbed [ true
  ]
  /AntiAliasColorImages false
  /CropColorImages true
  /ColorImageMinResolution 300
  /ColorImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleColorImages true
  /ColorImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /ColorImageResolution 300
  /ColorImageDepth -1
  /ColorImageMinDownsampleDepth 1
  /ColorImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeColorImages true
  /ColorImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterColorImages true
  /ColorImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /ColorACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /ColorImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasGrayImages false
  /CropGrayImages true
  /GrayImageMinResolution 300
  /GrayImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleGrayImages true
  /GrayImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /GrayImageResolution 300
  /GrayImageDepth -1
  /GrayImageMinDownsampleDepth 2
  /GrayImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeGrayImages true
  /GrayImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterGrayImages true
  /GrayImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /GrayACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /GrayImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasMonoImages false
  /CropMonoImages true
  /MonoImageMinResolution 1200
  /MonoImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleMonoImages true
  /MonoImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /MonoImageResolution 1200
  /MonoImageDepth -1
  /MonoImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeMonoImages true
  /MonoImageFilter /CCITTFaxEncode
  /MonoImageDict <<
    /K -1
  >>
  /AllowPSXObjects false
  /CheckCompliance [
    /None
  ]
  /PDFX1aCheck false
  /PDFX3Check false
  /PDFXCompliantPDFOnly false
  /PDFXNoTrimBoxError true
  /PDFXTrimBoxToMediaBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXSetBleedBoxToMediaBox true
  /PDFXBleedBoxToTrimBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXOutputIntentProfile ()
  /PDFXOutputConditionIdentifier ()
  /PDFXOutputCondition ()
  /PDFXRegistryName ()
  /PDFXTrapped /False

  /Description <<
    /CHS <FEFF4f7f75288fd94e9b8bbe5b9a521b5efa7684002000500044004600206587686353ef901a8fc7684c976262535370673a548c002000700072006f006f00660065007200208fdb884c9ad88d2891cf62535370300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c676562535f00521b5efa768400200050004400460020658768633002>
    /CHT <FEFF4f7f752890194e9b8a2d7f6e5efa7acb7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065874ef653ef5728684c9762537088686a5f548c002000700072006f006f00660065007200204e0a73725f979ad854c18cea7684521753706548679c300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c4f86958b555f5df25efa7acb76840020005000440046002065874ef63002>
    /DAN <>
    /DEU <>
    /ESP <>
    /FRA <>
    /ITA <>
    /JPN <>
    /KOR <FEFFc7740020c124c815c7440020c0acc6a9d558c5ec0020b370c2a4d06cd0d10020d504b9b0d1300020bc0f0020ad50c815ae30c5d0c11c0020ace0d488c9c8b85c0020c778c1c4d560002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020bb38c11cb97c0020c791c131d569b2c8b2e4002e0020c774b807ac8c0020c791c131b41c00200050004400460020bb38c11cb2940020004100630072006f0062006100740020bc0f002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e00300020c774c0c1c5d0c11c0020c5f40020c2180020c788c2b5b2c8b2e4002e>
    /NLD (Gebruik deze instellingen om Adobe PDF-documenten te maken voor kwaliteitsafdrukken op desktopprinters en proofers. De gemaakte PDF-documenten kunnen worden geopend met Acrobat en Adobe Reader 5.0 en hoger.)
    /NOR <>
    /PTB <>
    /SUO <>
    /SVE <>
    /ENU (Use these settings to create Adobe PDF documents for quality printing on desktop printers and proofers.  Created PDF documents can be opened with Acrobat and Adobe Reader 5.0 and later.)
  >>
  /Namespace [
    (Adobe)
    (Common)
    (1.0)
  ]
  /OtherNamespaces [
    <<
      /AsReaderSpreads false
      /CropImagesToFrames true
      /ErrorControl /WarnAndContinue
      /FlattenerIgnoreSpreadOverrides false
      /IncludeGuidesGrids false
      /IncludeNonPrinting false
      /IncludeSlug false
      /Namespace [
        (Adobe)
        (InDesign)
        (4.0)
      ]
      /OmitPlacedBitmaps false
      /OmitPlacedEPS false
      /OmitPlacedPDF false
      /SimulateOverprint /Legacy
    >>
    <<
      /AddBleedMarks false
      /AddColorBars false
      /AddCropMarks false
      /AddPageInfo false
      /AddRegMarks false
      /ConvertColors /NoConversion
      /DestinationProfileName ()
      /DestinationProfileSelector /NA
      /Downsample16BitImages true
      /FlattenerPreset <<
        /PresetSelector /MediumResolution
      >>
      /FormElements false
      /GenerateStructure true
      /IncludeBookmarks false
      /IncludeHyperlinks false
      /IncludeInteractive false
      /IncludeLayers false
      /IncludeProfiles true
      /MultimediaHandling /UseObjectSettings
      /Namespace [
        (Adobe)
        (CreativeSuite)
        (2.0)
      ]
      /PDFXOutputIntentProfileSelector /NA
      /PreserveEditing true
      /UntaggedCMYKHandling /LeaveUntagged
      /UntaggedRGBHandling /LeaveUntagged
      /UseDocumentBleed false
    >>
  ]
>> setdistillerparams
<<
  /HWResolution [2400 2400]
  /PageSize [612.000 792.000]
>> setpagedevice


